Lincoln High School Booster Club Minutes February 8, 2021 5:30 PM

Diane Dobbs initiated the Booster Club virtual meeting at 5:30 pm and called the meeting to order.

In attendance:

Jenny Downey-Boys Soccer/Booster Secretary

Eastlyn Carson - Girls Soccer

Louis Winter - Bowling

Ericka Kirsch – Volleyball

Nic Brokenleg – Boys Tennic

Sally Woods - Boys Soccer

Cicely Schock – Boys Soccer

Nikki Druse – Softball

Kjerstin Smith – Drama

Jeanie Bruggeman – Gymnastics

Chris Wasmund – Football

Kera Heier – Football

Dawn Stenberg - Boys Golf

Tammy Lias – Gymnastics

Brian Mulder

Stacy Kruse

Kristin Brown

Joe Honner - Girls Basketball

Naomi Dobson - Asst. Treasurer, Boys Soccer

Kelly Jerstad—Orchestra and Track

Jackie Dumansky XC and Treasurer

Bethany McKenzie - Boys Tennis

Nicole: Nicole Osmundson-Stuco

Lori Schmit, Boys Tennis

Diane Dobbs - Girls Tennis

Gregg Gohl - Boys Tennis

Emily Geraets-Boys Golf

Secretary Minutes & Treasurer's Reports Presented:

Motion to Approve the Minutes by Gregg Gohl, 2nd by Eastlyn Carlson. Motion carried. Motion to approve the Treasurers Report by Dawn Stenberg, 2nd by Gregg Gohl. It was reported January figures showed a balance of \$267,521.08. The balance sheet is current for each activity if you need to check and Jackie reminded the group that there are few outstanding checks that should be taken care of.

Old Business:

 Presidents Bowl: It was reported by Gregg that they have filled most of the committee chairs with Game Day Activities, Tailgating and Raffle left. The first committee meeting is scheduled for 3/3 and then they will meet monthly. New suggestions for the event are a school against school bean bag tournament and a possible battle of the bands or drum lines. Dawn Sigl brought up the fact that a high percentage of the LHS drum line are part of Groove so it might not be a fair competition. Joey stated that the football schedule/dates will be out in March and depending on this perhaps all bands could perform. There is a great need for sponsorships and they are looking for 5 people to make 15 calls each. Also a reminder Jefferson will be included in the split this year so it will be less dollars per school.

New Business:

- Nominations: Needed for Assistant Secretary, Assistant Treasurer and Vice President. Several individuals have been approached and we are waiting for answers.
- Weight Room Tablets: There was discussion around the need for tablets for the Sanford Power weight program. Joey stated that android devices are not allowed due to security so IPads are the only option. The school district cost for those is \$299 and they meet the technical standards. Chris Wasmund asked if they would allow donated tablets as he may be able to do that. Also mentioned that the only other cost associated with this may be for protective cases.
- **Turf/Field Update:** Joey stated that the specs for upgrading to turf should be the same as they are doing for Jefferson and the he believes the money just needs to be raised at this point. He also announced that there will be new outdoor bathrooms outside the back staircase and plans for a new tennis shed.
- **T-Shirts for All:** Reminder that we should be thinking about this for fall. In the past Cherry Creek Grill paid a portion but last year an anonymous donor covered all \$10,000.
- Open Discussion and Activity Announcements/Updates:
 - Gymnastics: Thank you to those who subscribed to YouTube as it allowed for cameras to livestream from more than one location. Also LHS won metro and region and are heading to state next weekend in Watertown
 - Drama: The One Act plays were recorded and submitted and they are waiting on results.
 - Boys basketball: They are currently 5-7 and will be playing in Rapid City this weekend. Reminder – students are allowed to attend and sit in the student section.
 - Girls basketball: They are currently 3-8 and will also be playing in Rapid City this weekend.
 - O Bowling: They have one match left with state matches following. They will hold boys one day and girls the next. Varsity boys are 8-1, JV boys are 7-2, varsity girls are 5-4 and JV girls are 6-3.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn at 6:06 pm by Gregg Gohl and second by Michelle Black. Next meeting, March 8, 2021.

Respectfully submitted by Michelle Black, Asst. Secretary